

CLINTON RIVER RIDERS BICYCLE CLUB MEETING

Monday, May 17, 2021

Virtual meeting

MEETING: Called to order at 7:19 pm by President Craig P. 16 members present and 2 nonmembers, Josh & Theresa. 18 individuals present.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: April minutes read by Dave J. Motion to accept report by Heather and seconded by Rick. Motion passed.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Linda M. provided reports for March 2021 & April 2021

Balance February 28, 2021	\$xx,xxx.xx
Inflow:	\$xxx.xx
Outflow:	\$x,xxx.xx
Balance as of March 31, 2021	\$xx,xxx.xx

*\$xxx - \$xxx Re: Insurance

Balance March 31, 2021	\$xx,xxx.xx
Inflow:	\$xxx.xx
Outflow:	\$xxx.xx
Balance as of April 30, 2021	\$xx,xxx.xx

*Deposited \$xxx; Membership renewals, new members & a few jerseys

RIDES & TRAINING:

- Discussed the two prior Detroit Randonneurs' 300k rides. Craig & Dave provided details/overview. Group members also talked of lights, batteries, Rando rides, live tracking and other.
- Jeri led the MGST ride. Nice ride and the roads were fantastic
- There is a 400k on May 29
- Lollipop recon rides: 2 have been held since last meeting; the 3rd is on May 29

- Dave encouraged the Trail Ride/Casual Cruisin' rides as good intro rides and mentioned other intro rides
- Herb K. mentioned that he and Dan will begin their Route 66 ride in 2 days
- Joe C. riding the GAP trail beginning June 7
- Question: When will Rick & Sue begin leading rides?

OLD BUSINESS:

Membership:

- We have surpassed last year's numbers

Various:

- The CRR RideWithGPS account has a lot of routes: club rides, Michigan rides & rando rides
- The Mt. Clemens Public Library is currently gutted

NEW BUSINESS:

Various:

- Primal: will have 1 by 1 off of website. First will have minimum orders. Craig is working with Primal (CRR no longer keeps inventory)
- Pushed 2020 BWR to 2021...Now for 2021 do we provide refund, allow donation or move registration fee to 2022?
- Les brought up and the group discussed the Infinity bicycle seat

Wrap up:

Motion to adjourn meeting by Joe C. and seconded by Les...all agreed. Meeting adjourned at 8:23 pm.

Recorded by: Dave J.